



**Parent Council meeting,  
Monday 8<sup>th</sup> May 2017, 7.00pm – 9.00pm  
Agenda**

1. Welcome and apologies
2. Accuracy of minutes (24 March 2017)
3. Dates for future meetings – Friday 9 June @ 9.30am (Final meeting of the school year)
4. Previous Actions
  - Review of Bullying policy – **(Keith, Julia, Gillian, Francis and Andrew) – meeting date to be confirmed**
  - Letter re: changes to Janitor services **(Gillian) – not proceeded with as Cordia has withdrawn the proposals**
  - Email Notre Dame parent council re: ballot for co-ed **(Gillian) – done no further correspondence from ND except acknowledgement of response**
5. Summer Fair – update **(Gillian),**
6. Uniform Ordering/ Storage/Tidy Up/ General update on school uniform and labelling initiatives. and Sales Update **(Kiki/ Sandra)**
7. Discos **(tbc)**
8. Action areas
  - Update on Meeting re: University Masterplan/ road safety **(Gillian/ Ruth/ Keith)**
  - Update on Social action – Foodbank/
  - Bags/ teatowels fundraiser **(Anne/ Andrea)**
  - PC spending options – Shelving **(Colin)/ Stage (Francis)/ Summer Fair focus?**
9. Parent Quiz night – update **(Astrid and Andrea)**
10. Head Teacher's update

11. AOB